

**OREGON CITY PARKS & RECREATION** 

## Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting Announcement Monday: July 22, 2002 5:00 PM \* Meeting Location: Pioneer Community Center, Lower Level

\* Please note that we are meeting at 5:00 PM for a work session. Pizza and soft drinks will be provided.

Work Session Agenda

Call to Order

Welcome and Introductions

Approval of April 22 and June 24 Minutes

Work Session to cover:

Boom Property south of Rivershore: Newport Bay Park Level of Maintenance Draft Land Acquisition update **Review of Pocket Parks** Canemah Park/Metro Agreement **Current Projects:** Jessie Court Ermatinger House Hillendale Park Red Soils/Hillendale Trail Clackamas River Trail **Cemetery Fence** Canemah Picnic Shelter **Rivercrest Playground Equipment** Parks and Recreation Master Plan review Goals for 02-03 Park Naming Contest

Adjourn

Information only: Neighborhood Association Office @ Pool OCCIT Grant Awards: July 31 5:30 City Hall 5:00 PM

P.O. Box 3040 • 320 Warner Milne Rd. • Oregon City, OR 97045-0304 • 503-657-0891

.



## Month of: July

## Highlights of the past month:

## Aquatics

- Our Guard Start Jr. lifeguarding program is going well. The participants will hopefully turn into our lifeguards of the future.
- Revenue for FY 2001-2002 was \$62,381 greater than last year.
- Summer program registration currently totals 875 youth.
- We are putting a lot of time into maintaining the Rivercrest Wading Pool. Its circulation system is old and barely adequate.

### Carnegie

- Artist Carrie Moore had a successful show; the opening reception had 200 people in attendance.
- The first session of summer art classes were from July 8-12. The second session will be from August 12-16.
- The outdoor wading pool is open for the first time since the renovation project began.
- The problem we have been having with the air conditioning system has been fixed.
- Thursday evening Concerts in the Park started July 11 and will continue through the end of August.
- The Abernethy Wood Show will run until the end of July.
- Art Camps for kids were held from June 17-20 with an enrollment of 17.

## Recreation

- City staff along with over 30 volunteers installed new playground equipment at Rivercrest Park on July 13 and 14. We will be setting the posts in concrete and laying the safety surfacing and expect to open the park by August 2.
- The 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Tri-Cities July 4<sup>th</sup> Celebration was very successful this year. Four bands entertained the crowd from 2:00 PM until the fireworks began at 10:00 PM.
- Summer camps are going very smoothly again this year. Enrollment to date is about the same as it was last year.
- Yoga and Pilates classes continue to be well attended.
- Parks and Recreation staff has been working with the Library Information Network of Clackamas County to create a Family Cultural Pass Program. Each Library now has passes to popular Portland area attractions available for check out.

## **Pioneer Community Center**

- Facility use community:: 621; Facility: 1312; Outreach:2119; Transportation = 816; Volunteers = 172
- Summer classes started week of June 24<sup>th</sup>

P.O. Box 3040 • 320 Warner Milne Rd • Oregon City, OR 97045 • 503-496-1565

#### PRAC MINUTES JUNE 24, 2002

Attendance: Bill Daniels, Heather Guthrie, Michael Mason, Bill Woods, and Carolyn Orlando Guest: Dean Walsh who may be interested in serving on the committee. Staff: Dee Craig, Larry Potter

This meeting was devoted to a park tour to familiarize the committee with some of our parks as well as to discuss projects and issues in preparation for a July 22 work session.

**Canemah Children's Park**: This is the site, which abuts the Metro Greenspaces property that the Neighborhood Association would like the City to control and maintain. A new picnic shelter and tables will be placed on the City owned part of this park this summer, funded by a Metro Enhancement Grant. Dee explained the limitation of development on the property owned by Metro but also talked about the opportunities, which could be available under a joint project. This will be a topic for out July work session.

**Hillendale Park:** This neighborhood park will be the site of Phase II development this summer, funded jointly from Park SDC and a State park Grant. This project includes, pathways, resurfacing the tennis and basketball courts, installation of two soccer fields and a softball/baseball diamond. There is a proposed trail connection from this park through to Red Soils Court, which is partially funded by the Hilltop Urban Renewal Agency.

Atkinson Park and Buena Vista Club House: This is an under utilized neighborhood park in the McLoughlin Neighborhood. Located on a bluff at the north end of the City, this park has a well maintained but old picnic shelter. The restrooms, which had been vandalized many years ago, have been gutted and locked up. Staff would like to either repair these restrooms or remove them and provide alternative restrooms during the summer months. Without restrooms, it is difficult to rest the picnic shelter for group us. The Buena Vista Club House is available for rent and it also utilized by the Recreation Division for classes and activities.

**Rivercrest Park:** A drive by of this 1 block long park showed it to be in good condition. New and additional playground equipment will be installed at this site in July. The park is heavily used both by the general public for picnics and events as well as by OCPRD for summer programs and special events. The wading pool is operated through a cooperative effort between OCPRD and the neighborhood association.

**Singer Creek Park:** This is one of two specifically designated natural parks under the City's Charter. Over the years it has become very overgrown with weeds and other non-native, invasive plants. Park maintenance crews are working to reclaim this park and open up some of the views so that it will not only be more attractive but safer.

**Park Naming Contest:** A list of suggested names was provided to all members. It was agreed that each member would review the list and choose their top 5 favorites to be discussed at our next meeting.

**Pioneer Center Gift Shop: Carolyn** shared that the gift shop at the Pioneer Center will be eliminated in the next month allowing for the space to be better utilized for additional fitness spaces as well as a small private conference room to be used for clinics and tax consulting. The Center will continue to schedule times and places for seniors to sell the items which they make at the center.

#### **Division** oo

# Operation and Maintenance of Public Swimming Pools February 7, 2002 - DRAFT

(a) Properly dispose of materials and fluids that pose a bloodborne pathogen hazard, medical and injury treatment waste in identifiable biohazard waste bags or containers.
(b) Dispose of all chemicals and chemical containers in a clean, safe and

environmentally friendly manner.

NOTE: Check with the pool's solid waste hauler for assistance in properly and safely disposing of these items.

## Existing Wading Pools 333-66-145

The requirements in this section apply to all wading pools built before effective date of this revision.

(1) ENCLOSURES. All wading pools must be protected by an enclosure at least four feet (1.2 m) high measured from the exterior side of the enclosure, or in compliance with OAR 333-065-0110. Doors and gates must be self-closing and latching. The doors and gates must be lockable if water is maintained in the pool when it is closed.

(a) Exemption. If the operator provides an attendant to supervise the wading pool whenever there is water in the basin, an enclosure is not necessary. The attendant will be trained in first-aid and CPR, as listed in 333-66-0020 (16) (b) & (c), and be familiar with the emergency procedures necessary to operate the pool.

(b) Spray pools and water playgrounds, where no water is maintained in the basin, do not need an enclosure

(1) FILL AND DRAIN POOLS - RETRO-FIT RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS. All water-retaining wading pools need recirculation, filtration, and disinfection. All wading pools without water recirculation must be renovated, or phased out of use and removed before June 1, 2007. This section does not apply to spray pools using a potable water source to supply the features.

(a) COMPLIANCE. Operators of all wading pools affected by this section must provide to the Department or its agent, before December 31, 2003, a plan and timetable for renovation or removal or abatement of the pool.

(A) The plan will be reviewed by the Department or agent health department and an acceptable plan and timetable will be negotiated and/or approved and the operational license renewed or issued.

(B) If a wading pool operator fails to submit a plan by December 31, 2003, or fails to complete renovations or removal by June 1, 2006, the license for the pool will not be renewed and will become null and void.

Page 34 OAR 333-066, Operation and Maintenance - Draft

February 7, 2002

## **Division 66**

# Operation and Maintenance of Public Swimming Pools February 7, 2002 - DRAFT

(i) After December 31, 2003, wading pools without water recirculation systems and without a license to operate, are declared public nuisances under the authority of ORS 448.060, and;

(ii) The Department or its agent, in compliance with ORS 448.060 will proceed with abatement of said nuisance.

(b) INTERIM OPERATION. Wading pool operators operating under this section are required to operate their pool so that the water is changed at least every four hours. This may be accomplished by gradual draining, or by dumping and filling.

- (A) At opening, and every 2 hours after that, until closing, test the water and add a chlorinating product to reach a residual of 5 ppm. The product will be added in a calculated amount to produce the 5 ppm chlorine. The chlorine product will be approved and labeled for use in swimming pools. A record shall be maintained, as required in OAR 333-066-0110. Do not add chemicals to the pool when children are in the pool.
- (B) Drain the water at closing each day. Before opening again, thoroughly rinse and brush the basin and remove any debris. Scrub the basin at least once each week with solution containing at least 100 ppm of chlorine. Fill with potable water.

(C) Compliance with sec. 333-066-0080 (3) is required for all wading pools without a recirculation system.

(D) Drain and clean the wading pool whenever the clarity deteriorates to a level where cloudiness is noticeable when observing a object of contrasting color, in 12 inches of water, from directly above.

(2) ENTRAPMENT PROTECTION for all suction fittings will be provided on all wading pools, except those addressed in sec. (1), before June 1, 2005.

(a) COMPLIANCE. If a wading pool operator fails to provide entrapment protection by June 1, 2005, the operator will close the wading pool until protection is provided and approved by the Department or its agent or the pool is removed or abated.

(A) If corrections are not completed by June 1, 2006, the license for the pool will not be renewed and will become null and void.

(i) After June 1, 2006, wading pools without entrapment protection and without a license to operate, are declared public nuisances under the authority of ORS 448.060, and;

(ii) The Department or its agent, in compliance with ORS 448.060 may proceed with abatement of said nuisance.

Page 35 OAR 333-066, Operation and Maintenance - Draft

February 7, 2002

and the disk of the second states from

# Division 66 Operation and Maintenance of Public Swimming Pools February 7, 2002 - DRAFT

(b) DESIGN AND INSTALLATION. Methods of entrapment protection include: (A) <u>Multiple suction fittings</u>. Install two or more outlets of equal size with a minimum 3-foot straight pipe, connected between the fittings. Connect a suction line, the same size as the fitting connector pipe, between the connector pipe and the pump. Install the suction line in the hydraulic middle of the connector pipe. Do not install valving or any other means of isolating an outlet fitting from the other fittings.

(B) <u>An anti-vortex cover</u>. The anti-vortex drain cover installation cannot pose a tripping or stubbing hazard to the feet;

(C) A 12 x 12 inch (300 mm<sup>2</sup>) or larger drain grate, or;

(D) <u>Pressure sensing valves or electronic sensing systems</u> or other active protection systems that will shut down the recirculation pump when a change in pressure indicative of an entrapment event is detected. The pool equipment may not be restarted by any means other than manually, and only after the pool is inspected for problems.

(E) Provide <u>suction relief</u> air on all skimmers for when the mouth is obstructed. Maintain the weir and basket in the skimmer at all times.

(F) <u>Other</u> means of entrapment protection approved for use by the Division. Note: Entrapment protection is best achieved by using two or more methods of entrapment protection.

## Pool Closure Criteria 333-066-0150

(1) If one or more of the following conditions or situations is present, it is sufficient reason for the pool operator or responsible supervisor to close a public swimming pool. If the pool operator or responsible supervisor has not already acted on the matter in violation of sub. (a) through (f) below, the Department or its agent will, pursuant to OAR 333-066-0160, order that the swimming pool be closed.

pH, or temperature as established in OAR 333-066-0080(2)(b), (c), (f) or (g).

(b) WATER QUALITY. Failure to comply with the water quality standards established in OAR 333-066-0080(3),

(c) TREATMENT EQUIPMENT. A non-operational circulation pump, filter, or disinfectant feeder.

February 7, 2002

Statement and the state of the

Parks Naming Co	ontest						
Name	Street	City	State	Zip	Phone	Park Name	Explanation
						-	It is a beautiful large green looking filed, greenway may sound too much like a golf
Abraham, Doris	581 Holmes Lane #13	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-723-9997	Greenfield Park; Greenway Pk	course
0							When Oregon City was a young and most of this area was like one gigantic park like
( )							area on its top level, Captain Ainsworth built his large Oregon City estate a short
							distance from this new parks location. * One of this areas first steamboat captains to
Andresen, Judy	15130 S. Maple Rd #11	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-723-6217		help bring supplies and people in to settle this area.
							It succinctly and concisely provides the necessary information on where and what this
Blezinski, Kathy	17449 S. Redland Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-631-2728	Jessie Court	park is.
							The Howell Family was part of OC History. I have permission from Marjorie Howell and
							am married to a direct descendant living in Oregon City. Marjorie was born in the
							Howell house. Marjorie walked over the big semi circles (Arches) on the Oregon City
Bond, Karen	14890 S. Forsythe Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-655-2756	Howell Family	Bridge as a child when they put it up! (Note: Drawing on form)
Dona, Raion	riede et reiegtile rid	eregen enj	Jeregen				Dedicate it to the 9-11 victims and the sentiment of the country. You could place a big
Cayson, K.	19441 S. Vincent Dr	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-650-7970	Patriot Park	etched stone in tribute to vets and victims of 9-11.
	315 High Street #315	Oregon City			503-723-9483		Mountain range in Oregon and 13 acres
Case, Judy Ann	STO High Officer #010	oregonoky	orogon	01010	0001200100		I chose this name for the park because every body deserves a place where peoples
							hopes and dreams can be inspired to be come true while being outdoors closer to
Ohandlar Ctanhania	1840 Molalla Ave #16	Oregon City	Orogon	07045	503-723-7101	Inspiration Point	nature and feeling state and happy as well.
Chandler, Stephanie		Oregon City				Canyon Summit	It is the summit from the canyon
Chapman, Norman J.	13316 S. Gailney Lin	Oregon City	Oregon	97045		Carlyon Summe	This name would be retrospect of the events on 9/11/01, but, would signify new growth
							in Oregon City despite national tragedy. The term "Glory" is the name "Glory" defines
							the livability and desirability of Oregon City. This park would be identified as the new
							home to "Glory" days for future generations with remembrance to past generations that
		0		07045	500 050 0000	Olani	made this park possible.
Chrisman, Wendi	15541 S. Hill Valley Ln	Oregon City			503-650-6898		I know, original isn't it?
Cody, Jane	P.O. Box 851	Oregon City			503-969-3241		
Cody, Jane	P.O. Box 851	Oregon City				Frontier Family	"Pioneers" are Oregon City. Family is what this Park should be about.
Cody, Jane	P.O. Box 851	Oregon City			503-969-3241		"Pioneers" crossed the "Frontier" to establish Oregon City.
Coffman, Anita	1023 Linn Ave	Oregon City			503-655-6526		It just seems appropriate at this time.
Cooper, Donna M.	1840 Molalla Ave Apt 92	Oregon City			503-722-5176		The wide open spaces of enjoying & seeing the mountains, canyon & wildlife
Dale, Matt & Emily	13166 Frontier Parkway	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-655-0325	Liberty	September 11,2002
							In memory of the teenage girls (Ashley & Miranda) . Regardless of the outcome, we
), Bonita	1507 9th St #17	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-6386	Gaddis Pond	need to be more vigilant & involved with our teens as a community whole.
							The Fathers and Mothers of Oregon City, the Pioneers, were: Courageous, Optimistic,
							Unyielding, Resourceful, Adept, and through all the Grief they were faced with, they still
Fuller, Tamara	14988 S. Forsythe Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-657-9068	Courage	Endured
							I chose this name because Oregon City is the end of the Oregon Trail and we are
Gattuccio, Ronda	19420 S Meyers Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-657-5266	Pioneer's Park & Play	pioneers or we were.
Saturdity Ronda			Ť				We've lived next to park area 21yrs and there have always been meadowlarks. Also it is
Hargitt, Nancy	19591 S. Kalal Ct	Oregon Citv	Oregon	97045	503-656-8934	Meadow Lark	our state bird. It's a catchy name too!
Herdon, Dolores	19528 S. McCord Rd	Oregon City			503-656-9484		It is intersect with Mayer Rd and Leland and represent the Neighborhood.
nerdon, Dolores				1		"Park of Sept. 11th, 2001" or	
						"The Sept 11th Park" or "The	To remember all who died on this tragic day in American history in New York,
J.R, Hill	15090 Oyer Dt	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-1658	Park of Sept. 11th"	Washington D, C, and Pennsylvania
Huddleston, Vicki	13192 Gaffney Ln.	Oregon City			503-518-7846		Oregon City represents the history and settlement of Oregon
	15152 Gainey Lii.	Oregoniony	Gregon	01040	000 010-7040		All Oregonians are pioneers. Oregon High Schoolers are pioneers. We all have the
Johnson Dessis	820 Toylor St	Oregon City	Oregon	07045	503-657-2981	Pioneer	pioneer spirit
Johnsen, Dennis	820 Taylor St.				503-655-6445		In memory of the Pioneers that settled Oregon City
Kelly, Mark	P.O. Box 176	Oregon City	Uregon	97045	000-000-0440	TIOMESteau	In memory of the Fioneers that settled oregon only

				07045	FOD 000 0048	Chainer or Carl Steiner	Mr. Carl Stiener was born/lived/died in same house in Oregon City 92 years. "He was full of wonderful history"
Koser-Smith, Debbie	1427 S. Firethorne Ct.	Oregon City				Steiner or Carl Steiner	I think it is obvious
Krieske, Marcy	15622 S. Old Acres Lane	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-657-1505	Firengnier	I like to think a park's name will give one a clue to it's location. It will make it easy to
$\cap$				07045	500.050.4000	Lalaard Deels	remember and identify.
Lnolm, Ann	19599 S Central Point Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-4862	Leiand Park	In honor of his service to the Oregon City School District, and the park's location within
				07045	500 050 0470	AL Callesher Memorial	the boundaries of his former post, John McLoughlin Elementary School.
Ledgerwood, Ann	12995 S. Noblewood Ave.	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-0178	Al Gallagher Memorial	Named after Stan Ely, former County Commissioner who lived nearby - Just down
				07045	502 056 0179	Ely Neighborhood Park	Leland road abvout 1/2 mile.
Ledgerwood, Diane	12995 S. Noblewood Ave.	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-0176	Ely Neighborhood Faik	When I was young a lady wrote a nice song about Oregon Grape & Oregon Holly. Her
							name was Eva Emery Dye. I still would like to know who she was at the time, I wasn't
		0.01	0	07045	E00 656 7007	Oragon Holly	very old at the time. E.L.
Lockman, Eleanor	437 Alderwood Pl	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-7237	Cregori Holly	It sounds like an attractive name for families to spend time on this several acre
		0	0	07045	502 650 0475	Lilitop	property. I'm a kid and feel proud to say I live "Hilltop" Oregon City.
Mathews, Tio	13132 Clairmont Way	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-650-0475	ншор	the location is off Jessie Ct but right next to the Settlers Point Development; Settlers
				07045	500 40 5000	Sattlara Daint Bark	Point also meand Oregon City to me
Michael, Sandy	13048 S Carmelita Place	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-18-5228	Settlers Point Park	I think it has a good sound to it. I think it rolls of the tongue well. It's part of the Oregon
				07045		The One see Teel	trail up that way.
McGinnis, Deborah	415 Center St	Oregon City				The Oregon Trail	Name related to area
Orchard, Arthur	13273 Eastborne Dr	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-657-7438	Noble Wood	To remind us we are free. What a nice place to go and feel free to enjoy it. Oregon is a
							place that is beautiful as well as Oregon City. Lets show pride in what we have. It is a
							great place to be with.
Osgood, Dee	18635 Cook St	Oregon City			503-655-0927		Because it has the beauty of a rainbow and gold sent them both to us
Peck, Irene	13669 S Gaffney Lane	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-657-0717	Rainbow Park	Since Stpe 11 we need to reaffirm our values, morals and beliefs constantly withinour
							great country. By naming parks withinour city helps remind us all of what we must
							continue to live by. Not only that, our foret\fathers settled here looking forward to a
Preston, Debbio	15399 S Arborview Ct	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-518-8926	Pioneer Freedon Park	better life. He led the first expedition of pioneer settlers through the Cascade Range to OC and
Richardson, Sally B	3595 Cedaroak Dr #1	WestLinn	Oregon	97068	503-635-7770	Joel Palmer Memorial Park	later blazed the trail which became the Barlow Rd Gilmore & Stewarr delivered over 1,200 lbs of supplies from OC to the wagon trail lister
							Gilmore & Stewart delivered over 1,200 lbs of supplies from OC to the wagon than ister
Richardson, Sally B	3595 Cedaroak Dr #1	WestLinn	Oregon	97068	503-635-7770	Glimore & Steward Memorial I	Pa above when they sent out a s\distress call in 1845 The Oregon City area is the gate through which the Oregon Trail Pioneers began their
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~							
JI, Jim	16058 S Front Ave	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-722-1182	Pioneer Gate Park	new life.
							What every park should be, part mystery, part manicured, something only partially
Small, Marjory	16058 S Front Ave	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-722-1182	Wild Garden Parkland	tamed. This park will offer a place for play, friendship, solitude and rest.
							Boston or Portland was up for the City name, by the flip of a penny in OC. Portland
							became the City, Boston history! After all these years the Bostonian Park would once
Smith, Becky	1415 15th St	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-6788	Bostonian Park	again have a place in Oregon History
							Oregon City, is the end of the Oregon trail, and we'll bring over kids there to get them
Solana, David	211 Lawton Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-557-9005	Happy Trails Playground	happy.
Solalia, David							As a city at the end of the trail our school children, as pioneers of the future would like
Spears, Edwin L.	706 Holmes Ln	Oregon City	Oregon		503-679-0253		to afirm. It takes many people of all races to build a team.
Stolten, Rebecca	225 East Street	Oregon City				Leland-Court Park	property position and history
							The name Tomanowos comes from the tribes of Grande Ronde- given to the sacred
							meteorite found in Oregon ( the largest discovered in the U.S.) People go to parks to
Sutrov,Tommy	P.O. Box 1472	Oregon City	Oregon	97045		Tomanowos	have, fun-and it's a fun name in our history and spirit.
outrov, rottiny	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						Our parents owned the property (Since 1942) & we lived there for years- My Downs
							Syndrom Brother Wesley Lynn has lived all his life on the property & still lives on S.
Swan, Barbara	18830 S. Hwy 99E Apt.#6	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-0111	Wesley Lynn	Leland Rd. The Name would be a tribute to Wesley.

			0	070/5	500 050 1000		Manual sector and second
Uhrich,family	724 Division St	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-1838	The Hope Freedom	May we never lose hope and remember those who gave their lives for our freedom.
							My family came to Oregon City on the Oregon trail in 1846 they were the "Post" family.
							feel that this name would honor those who made the trip and those who passed to
	1						make a new life in Oregon City. It would be and honorable dedication to those who
V <sup>i</sup> ria, Rebecca	19398 Prospector Terrace	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-518-8000	Pioneer	gave up so much, they were the founders of our community.
1							See attached letter. (Named for the 60 year old Down Syndrome son of the people that
Vincenzi, Sheryl	19474 S Leland Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-1371	Wesley L. Park	sold the property to the school district)
							Because in 1851 Captain John C. Ainsworth built his Greek Revival mission on 18
							acres near the proposed park. He was the Captain of the largest steamer built on the
Wadsworth, Chris	344 Holmes Ln	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-1724	Ainsworth	Willamette River- "The lot Whitcomb."
White, Sandra J.	19990 S.Leland Rd.	Oregon City				Pioneer Acres	Because of the history of our beautiful area and the size of the park.
Willcoxon, Lael	13060 S. Clackamas River				503-656-6924		Because Zephry means: 1. The west wind, and 2. A gentle breeze. Why not - works for
Trinobaon, Edor		- crogen enj	o.ogon				
Wood, Jeanne	118 Jersey Street	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-656-9313	Like-A-Lot Park	Why not have a different, amusing kind of name, instead of the usual, forgettable type?
							Have enjoyed the natural wildlife (to include - pheasants) of this area for over 30 years.
Wood, Renee	922 Haley Ct	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-650-7533	Pheasant Acres	I have also witnessed pheasants feeding on my parents property, adjacent to the park.
Wood, Nenee		oregon only	orogon	01010			In memory of Marcus and Narcissa Whitman, their children and the 47 captives, 37 of
Young, Chelsea	22091 S. Ridge Rd	Oregon City	Oregon	97045	503-631-8698	Whitman Place	which were children, by the Cayuse Indians in 1847.
Touriy, Cheisea	22031 O. Mage Na	Oregoniony	oregon	01040	000-001-0000	Windham Fiddo	
						-	
<u></u>							
			L				